



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

Date: August 28, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC ID: UZ7TC75EK

AUTHORIZATION LETTER

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our behalf in all manners relating to FCC application for equipment authorization, including signing of all documents relating to these matters. Any and all acts carried out by Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our own.

If you have any acknowledgement and response, please send it to Sporton International Inc. directly. Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Application for Class II Permissive Change

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7TC75EK, granted on 10/13/2016.

The change filed under this application is to enable hotspot function of HT40 mode in U-NII-1 and U-NII-3 via software change with no changes in hardware and other design.

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of Commission's rules (47CFR§§0.457, 0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachment(s) as confidential document from public disclosure indefinitely.

● Operational Description

Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair advantage in the market.

Zebra Technologies Corporation

1 Zebra Plaza | Holtsville, NY 11742 | 1.469.619.4212 phone | 1.631.627.7179 fax | www.zebra.com



ZEBRA

Regulatory Engineering

Yours sincerely,

Larry (Qianlin) Zhou
Regulatory Specialist
Larry.Zhou@zebra.com